MINUTES OF THE JUNE 12, 2012 MEETING OF THE EMPLOYEE RESIDENCY REVIEW COMMITTEE Department of Labor and Workforce Development Building, 13th Floor Auditorium 1 John Fitch Plaza Trenton, NJ 08625 2:00 p.m.

Present: Chair Richard E. Constable, III, Committee Member Parthenopy (Patty) A. Bardis, Committee Member David A. Ridolfino, Committee Member Dr. Zachary Yamba, Deputy Attorney General Pamela Ullman, and Executive Director, Legal and Regulatory Services, Department of Labor and Workforce Development, David Fish.

I. CALL TO ORDER BY DAVID FISH

Mr. Fish read the call to order.

II. MINUTES OF MAY 8, 2012 MEETING APPROVED

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to approve the minutes. <u>Committee Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

III. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS REVIEWED

Mr. Fish read through the administrative items which had been included for the purpose of updating the Committee Members. Those items included the final administrative actions reflecting application denials from the May 8, 2012 meeting and the withdrawal by Colleen Zangrillo of her application for exemption from the residency requirement (Application #2012-119).

IV. APPLICATIONS FOR EXEMPTION FROM RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT

2012-120 Kristin Shernoff Oaklyn School District

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Chair Constable seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-121 Nancy Kihn Teaneck School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Committee Member Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-122 Delavar Basha State Department of Human Services

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-1 (Committee Member Bardis voted against denial of the application).

2012-123 **Petro Holinka, Jr.** State Department of the Treasury

<u>Committee Member Yamba moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Chair Constable seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0 (Committee Member Ridolfino recused himself from the matter before it was heard).

2012-124 Jamar R. Utley Warren County

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-125 Andrea F. Renna Bordentown Regional School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-126 Nicole Inverso Edgewater Park Board of Education

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-127 Gary R. Nucera, Jr. Hopewell Valley Regional School District

<u>Committee member Yamba moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Chair Constable seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-128 Allison M. Green State Department of Human Services

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to find the application incomplete, to hold the matter over to the following meeting, and to communicate to the applicant through staff the need for additional information. <u>Committee Member Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-129 Teresa M. White Glassboro School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-130 Caryn Lang Bowe Delaware Valley Regional School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-131 Cindy L. Bradley Franklin Lakes School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-1 (Committee Member Bardis voted against the grant of the application).

2012-132 Natalie Baratta-Verdi Phillipsburg School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-133 Jordyn A. Freede South Orange-Maplewood School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Committee Member Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-134 **Tami A. D'Errico** Lawrence Township Board of Education

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-1 (Chair Constable voted against the grant of the application).

2012-135 Christen J. Fleming Phillipsburg School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-136 William G. Meredith Lawrence Township Board of Education

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-138 Latesha M. Parks State Judiciary

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-139 Melissa L. Yount West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

The applicant appeared in-person before the Committee and voluntarily withdrew her application.

2012-140 Sarah R. Vitale Secaucus School District

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Bardis seconded</u> the motion. Committee Member Ridolfino and Committee Member Bardis voted to grant the application. Chair Constable and Committee Member Yamba voted against the grant of the application. Based on the 2-2 vote, the application is denied.

2012-141 Juliane M. Mangiarelli

The applicant appeared in-person before the Committee and voluntarily withdrew her application.

2012-142 Kelly F. Cook Rutgers University

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Committee Member Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-143 Theresa M.W. Jones Cherry Hill Public Schools

The applicant appeared in-person before the Committee and voluntarily withdrew her application.

2012-144 Britany Napolitano Northern Valley Regional School District

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-145 Mary Schlosser Harrington Park Board of Education

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-146 Maria B. Halama State Department of Health and Senior Services

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-147 Jessica L. Piazza Phillipsburg School District

The applicant appeared in-person before the Committee and voluntarily withdrew her application.

2012-148 Michael J. Brennan Hopewell Valley Regional School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-149 **Omar F. Kahn Upper Saddle River Public Library**

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-1 (Committee Member Yamba voted against the grant of the application).

2012-150 **David M. Kovach, Jr.** State Department of Human Services

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-151 Samantha N. Rodolico City of Burlington Public Schools

The applicant appeared in-person before the Committee and voluntarily withdrew her application.

2012-152 Peter Vroegindewey Passaic Board of Education

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Chair Constable seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0.

2012-153 Tracey A. Agnew Hudson County

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Chair Constable seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-1 (Committee Member Yamba voted against the grant of the application).

V. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>